JEFFERSON TOWNSHIP Regular Meeting Carsonville Fire Company Building September 7, 2023

CALL TO ORDER

The September 7, 2023, Regular Meeting of the Jefferson Township Board of Supervisors was called to order at 7:30 PM by Chairman Alan Loesch. Members present: Chairman Alan Loesch, Vice Chairman Dennis Morgan, Supervisor Keith Crum (by phone), Sec/Treas Robyn Loesch, Brenda Osman.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

Alan Loesch made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 23, 2023 Special Meeting. Dennis Morgan seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried 3-0. Alan Loesch made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 3, 2023 Regular Meeting. Dennis Morgan seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried 3-0

TREASURERS REPORT

A summary of the current month's bills was reviewed, including final labor costs for lane addressing. A motion to pay the listed bills, and to pay between meetings all the regular and expected bills, was made by Alan Loesch, Dennis Morgan seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried 3-0

General Fund Bills – \$6,483.95 State Fund – \$0

PERSON TO BE HEARD – NONE

CORRESPONDENCE

- Light-Heigel sent a review of the Margerum plan.
- TCRP has asked for Northern Dauphin County representative nominations. Alan Loesch made a motion to nominate Deb Everly as our representative to TCRP.
- DEP Margerum Act 537 planning was denied, and new modules will be submitted by Burch Associates
- TCRP- Margerum review

ADMINISTRATIVE/TAX ASSESSMENT NONE

ENGINEERING REPORT. NONE

FIRE COMPANY REPORT - NONE

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT REPORT - NONE.

<u>COG REPORT</u> – NONE

ROAD REPORT

- Keith Crum reported:
- He has been working on the gutter along Carsonville Rd at the bottom of the mountain. He has used both tractors on this project.
- Keith will be getting the old tractor ready for sale. He would like to put a \$20,000 reserve on it when it is posted on Municibid.

- The GMC is up at A&L for inspection and will need a new exhaust pipe. The rocker panels will be repaired.
- The hanging trees were taken down on Hemlock Rd.
- He has not heard any news about when the new Alamo mower or the new Ford 600 are coming.
- He will be mowing the road shoulders.

OLD BUSINESS

- Alan will have to walk back along Smokehole to verify the cabin locations.
- We have not heard back from Kendal about the lane name.
- Keith Crum asked that we double check with Ed Fisher to make sure that saw cuts are added to the Pre-Bid pipe project discussion.
- West Cross Rd. bridge replacement estimate from PennDOT no longer says Rummel Road, but the price is the same, listed at 1.6 million. Alan will contact PennDOT again to get some answers about the costs.
- There was a general discussion about what we want in a Driveway Ordinance. First would be the permitting of new driveways to prevent blind spots and drainage issues. A Nuisance Ordinance could be used to prevent obstruction or debris in the roadway.
- We have some issues with three-wheelers cutting into roadside banks and destroying gutters.
- We have some issues with logging trucks and are concerned that they could break up road edges.
- The Conservation District was up on the mountain looking at two logging locations.

NEW BUSINESS

• COG will be having a meeting on Sept 21st. The main topic will be the EMS issue.

PUBLIC COMMENT – NONE

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u> – Alan Loesch motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Dennis Morgan. All were in favor and the meeting adjourned at 8:16 P.M.

Robyn Loesch Secretary/Treasurer